# **JASON WETHERILL**

# Software Developer

5 Halliday Avenue, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3PQ | (078) 13556163 | jayjay4@gmail.com

### **PROFILE**

Experience and creative software developer. Proficient with all stages of the development lifecycle, possessing strong technical skills and a great communicator.

Highly motivated for learning new technologies and keeping up to date with the latest trends in software development.

### **KEY SKILLS**

- Able to juggle priorities and projects
- Adaptable and able to pick up new techniques
- Thorough and precise
- A keen approach to learning
- Working well as part of a multidisciplined team
- 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Application Integration
- Great client requirement analysis
- Superb debugging and problemsolving skills
- Technical Support
- Regression & Ad Hoc Testing
- Knowledge of Photoshop and Illustrator

### **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

# HTML5 & CSS3 JavaScript / jQuery ReactJS Vue Angular PHP

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Lead Developer | 5Flow

### Bradford, UK

Oct 2017 - present

Worked as a lead developer responsible for various projects and team members. Key duties included:

- Creating functional requirements for new features
- Reviewing peers code for quality, high performance and highly reliable software changes
- Supervising/mentoring members of the team
- Bringing the current application up to modern standards, including full refresh of user interface and migrating from monolithic architecture to microservices
- Creating various prototypes
- Leading the development team for the new direction

# Applications Developer | 5Flow

### Bradford, UK

Oct 2012 - Oct 2017

Worked as a full stack developer responsible for end-to-end web app development. Key duties included:

- Developing a new content module into the existing application
- Client/Third party software integration
- Investigating, fixing and debugging software defects
- Providing technical support to end-users
- Refreshing the software with the latest design trends and incorporating new technologies
- Periodically releasing software upgrades to enhance user experiences

# Web Developer | Matthews Brand Solutions

### Bradford, UK

Oct 2010 - Oct 2012

Worked within the IT team supporting internal/external clients. Providing system configuration tailored to the needs of the customer. Key duties included:

- Maintaining the company's applications
- Developing standalone software using MVC framework which lead to drastic improvement in efficiency
- Meeting clients to analyse their needs and specifying system changes/improvements to enhance performance and usability
- Working with database administrators to design relational databases

### **PORTFOLIO**

Web Services

## jaywetherill.co.uk

- Web design and development for a Photography portfolio
- Full-stack development and design for a fantasy football application for various competitions (World Cup, Euros, Champions League)
- Continuous development and redesigns using latest technologies of own portfolio
- Branding and web design for a small business specializing in contemporary dance, choreography and Pilates
- Branding and web design/development for a community project offering young individuals the chance to create their own TV shows
- UI/UX redesign and management for the company's websites

# Junior Web Developer | Future Arts

### Leeds, UK

Apr 2010 - Oct 2010

Worked as a vital member of a multi-disciplined team contributing to various projects through their full life cycle. Key aspects of the job included:

- Project management from genesis to delivery
- Scheduling and leading project meetings
- Delegation of tasks throughout the team
- Tracking team performance and helping other members of the team when required
- Working closely with the graphics department to enhance knowledge in UX/UI design
- Tailoring handover documentation to each client based on their initial requirements

### **EDUCATION**

# BSc (Hons) Computing (Class II Division I Pass)

University of Leeds

Sep 2006 - Jul 2009

The three years course covered areas from within the computing industry (Computer Systems, Databases, Computer Graphics, Software Engineering, Web Development), with a strong emphasis on industrial relevance and professional development. This formed the perfect foundations from which to build upon out in the workplace. Excelled in Web Development, which lead me to pursue a career in this area of computing after graduating.

### A-Levels

### West Leeds High School Sixth Form

Sep 2003 - Sep 2005

3 A-Levels: Art and Design [Fine Art] (B), Information Technology (B), Design Technology (C)

3 AS-Levels: Art and Design [Fine Art] (B), Information Technology (B), Design Technology (D)

### **GCSEs**

### West Leeds High School

Sep 1998 – Sep 2003

11 GCSEs: (B - C) including Information Technology (B), Mathematics (B), Double awarded science (BB), Art and Design (B), English literature (B), English language (CC), French (C), Geography (C), Design Technology (C)